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Field, Candice

o —

From: Patterson, Michelle
Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2012 12:41 PM
To:
Cc: Field, Candice
Subject: RE: ACCC Gifts and Hospitality Declaration Form [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]
Security Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED Sensitive: Personal
Thanks _ that's fine
From:

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2012 12:21 PM

To: Patterson, Michelle
Subject: ACCC Gifts and Hospitality Declaration Form {DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Hi Michelle

Please see the below ACCC Gifts and Hospitality Declaration Form in relation to my attendance at the Corrs
Chambers Westgarth Christmas drinks and dinner.

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Kind regards

Investigator | Enforcement Operations Victoria

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 35| 360 Elizabeth Street Melbourne 3000 | htte://www.accc.aov.au
T | E:d
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DATE: 13 December 2012
EMPLOYEE'S NAME AND APS _— APSS
CLASSIFICATION:

NAME OF DONOR PERSON / | Corrs Chambers Westgarth
ORGANISATION:

FULL DESCRIPTION OF Christmas drinks and dinner on 13 December
GIFTS/ HOSPITALITY 2012 at Corrs Chambers Westgarth's offices
ACCEPTED (invitation not personally directed)
ESTIMATED MONETARY 2. Not known

VALUE

1%

2 not known
3 minimal




Released under FOI

REASONS GIFT/
HOSPITALITY NOT REFUSED | 3. Minimal value

1 no conflict
2 give offence
3 minimal value




